
  

    

 
     

      
    

     
 

              
                   

                     
 

 
  

     
                 

        
               
      
          

Padraig Power (ELC) 

Subject: FW: Draft Research Programme Suggestions 

From: ben ryan < 
Sent: Friday 12 January 2024 17:38 
To: ELC Research <research@electoralcommission.ie> 
Subject: Draft Research Programme Suggestions 

> 

CAUTION: This eMail originated from outside your organisation and the BTS Managed Desktop service. 
Do not click on any links or open any attachments unless you recognise the sender or are expecting the 
email and know that the content is safe. If you are in any doubt, please contact the OGCIO IT Service 
Desk. 

Please research: 

 Vote at 16 
 The caps on maximum funding allowed to be spent by election candidates and whether it is 

appropriate, particularly for presidential and European elections. 
 Automatic enrollment of register of electors for Irish citizens with in date passports 
 6 seater Dáil constituencies 
 Decentralisation of executive authority and strengthening local authorities 
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